

NATALIE TERMAN

Phone: (386) 446-8439
E-mail: nat4255@yahoo.com
Address : PO Box 350035
Palm Coast, FL. 32135

PROFILE

I am a proven professional, after several years of Armed Forces service I have retained the necessary discipline and a strong work ethic to both lead and follow. Afford me the opportunity to accomplish your organizational objectives.

EDUCATION

University of Phoenix
-Masters Degree in Education, Curriculum and Instruction. 3.7 GPA, 2006
.Specialization: Language Arts and ESL.

Florida Atlantic University
-Bachelors Degree in Arts, Arts and Humanities, 1999

-Working on BA English, 3.8 GPA, Present (will completed 8/26/13)
-Completed 22 credits towards Doctorate of Education

EMPLOYMENT

Flagler County Schools, <i>Substitute Teacher</i>	2012-2013
United States Army, <i>Chaplain Assistant</i>	2007-2008
United States Air Force, <i>Logistic Planner</i>	2004-2007
School District of Palm Beach County, <i>Substitute Teacher</i>	2001-2003
Pine Crest Preparatory School (Boca Raton, FL.), <i>After-School Head Coach</i>	1997-1999

SKILLS

Microsoft Software Strategic Planner, Microsoft Office Suite, effective planner, organized end-state leader, comprehensive understanding of safety guidelines in accordance with OSHA, budget analysis, personnel management. Teaching Certified K-12, Humanities, State of Florida.

ACTIVITIES

Reading, professional development, education through experience, supporting US Soldiers abroad.